

## Minutes of Hillington Parish Council Meeting held on the 13<sup>th</sup> of July 2021

From 7.30 pm start at the Ffolkes Arms.

Parish Clerk: Caroline Boyden

Tel: 07368 861696 / e-mail: hillingtonpc@hotmail.com

Present: Cllr Graham Rogerson (GR) Chair, Cllr Jonathan Worsley (JW), and Cllr. Jane Hill (JH) Caroline Boyden (CB) Clerk and Cllr Jim Moriarty (JM)

- 1. Welcome to all attendees from GR.
- **2. Apologies** Cllrs Kivlin and Wallace. No apologies received from Cllr Dark.
- 3. Declarations of Interest None received
- 4. Ward Members' Reports:
  - **4.1** KL&WN Borough Council: Cllr. James Moriarty, as follows:

Very pleased with Cllr Dark as head of the Borough Council and JM appointed as Chairman of the Scrutiny body. Unanimous support given for the hospital rebuild. Latest update from planning regarding the proposed development at 22 Lynn Road clearly stated that the extension to the 6<sup>th</sup> of August was to consider Highways comments and the proposal would not be accepted. The Local Plan Review has Hillington as a designated rural village and the allocation for at least 5 dwellings in 2016 has been withdrawn by the landowner and removed from the review. The consultation period for the waste to energy at Wisbech has commenced. Regarding climate change, the Strategy in Action Plan commences in late autumn including de-carbonise of transport and pollination, working with Suffolk CC.

- **4.2 Norfolk County Council:** No report received from Cllr. Stuart Dark.
- 5. Resolution to approve that the minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 23rd of February 2021 be signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Proposed GR seconded JH, motion carried.
- 6. Matters arising from the May Minutes:
  - **6.1** Christmas Events The Ffolkes will not be available for Christmas bookings. GR to discuss with J Grey tomorrow, re use of the Farm Barn.
  - **6.2** Queens Jubilee Celebrations CB to check with Flitcham PC and Tapping House.
- 7. Public Forum No comments
- 8. Finance
  - 8.1 To approve the Financial Report, payments & receipts and bank statements for May and June 21 proposed JW, seconded GR,- motion carried.

Page	1	Οţ	3
------	---	----	---

Signed	Date

- **8.2** The approval for payments for June & July , proposed by GR, seconded JW, motion carried.
- **8.3** The Quarterly Review discussed, and acceptance proposed by JW, seconded GR approved by all present.

## 9 Planning

- 9.1 To consider any further applications
  - The Change of use from temporary car park to permanent car park at the Ffolkes Arms, discussed and supported proposed GR, seconded JH and motion to support carried.
- 9.2 The proposed development at 22 Lynn Road was discussed on item 4.1
- **10.** Communications/Correspondence general as sent out via emails.
  - 10.1 New bus timetable is now on the website.
  - 10.2 CB will be reviewing all policies and procedures in August.
  - 10.3 CB advised that an additional councillor can be proposed with a letter to the Borough, and it was agreed to go ahead with this, proposed GR, seconded JW and motion carried.

    ACTION CB/GR

## 11. Highway matters

Meeting ended at 8.14 pm

- **11.1** Community Speed Watch –GR advised that this is now back up and running again and hoping to hold 2 sessions a week. 2,500 speeding letters have been sent out in Norfolk recently. The SAM 2 unit is currently at Flitcham.
- 11.2 The footpath to Flitcham will be cleared and a tar and chip surface laid within the next 6-8 weeks.

Next Meeting will be on the 14<sup>th</sup> of September at the private dining room at the Ffolkes Arms.

Signed ....... Date ......